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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) €:

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
: Tuesday,4 December 2018 3:01 PM

SUR; 'Woon Choo Kwok'

RE: OUR REF : M57761 1 VEH NO : SLD 7844Y DOA : 30.1 1.18

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of SLD 7844Y is $85K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue L,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 3:40 PM

To: Admin @ VAuG <admin@-vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvev@fta.com.sg>; SUR

<su r@ lkka uto.com>
Subject: FW: OUR REF : M577611VEH NO : SLD 7844Y DOA: 30.11.18

Re send

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services
Tet: 6643 1330 Fax: 62257402 | woonchoo-kwok@sq.msiq-asia.com

e MslG ' -- -::= 
-':'-=.==-

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 lF: +65 622s63711 Co. Reg. No.200412212G I msie.com.se # W ffi

a u**t*ot f,@S$$ tr,lsti*As{fi [ 6&s{JF

From: Woon Choo Kwok

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 3:38 PM

To: Adam Ng Chun Wei <adam.ns.chunwei@simedarbv.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan

<moto rsu rvev@ft a.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF : M5776tL VEH NO : SLD 7844Y DOA : 30.11.18



Dear All,

Please advise market value.

Attach a copy of coe rebate and photos for your attention.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services
Tet: 6643 1330 Fax: 62257402 | woonchoo kwok@se'msiq-asia.com
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Ari"'rffor [$[[[l rhsuiAitu-i iF.*,uF



12t312018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> BacktoOneMotoring

Do'A: 3olttll I
Owner lDType:

-.- 
O*n"r roi
Vehicle Details

: IittJ$sgt{t'tigl9qls:" __ -*.** .

. tqrfgl-9grnt: .--.--.....-
: ActualARF Paid:

C,Y\S tq)Singapore NRIC

7979t

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

, . lntl!-g!*.Del"sl'lr."ti9: PlJ! _.. ___!3 D"J

i Vehicle MaKe: VOLKSWAGEN
I _. ._._ .,.

-:Ygl'i:!" vo{"r,_*_. ,, :I"lS"Ylryl.1Isl4I"_BiyJ":ry229Y
PrimaryColour: White

I ManufacturingYear: 2076
-traa 1 a1

Engine No.: CTH247272

Chassis No.: wvGzzzsNzcw094282

:!p..ll1zo-r0
0

$29,733.OO

Yes

27 Jun2O26

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
$22,299.OO

. COE Exoirv Date: 27 Jun2O26':^
, COECategory: B -Carabove 1600ccor97kW(130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

I ep paid: $56,000.00

I COe RebateAmount: $42,373.@

: Total RebateAmount: $u,672.@
The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Dec 2018

OK
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Manufactured

M ileage

Transmission

Engine Cap

Road Tax

Power

Curb weight

Features

Accssori6

Add lo Compare Add a Nole ReDod e(or

$88,800

$10,390 /yr
View models wilh simjlar deprtrialon

03-Jun-2016

(7yre smths 2gdays COE teft)

20L4

22,000 km (8.8k ,r)
Auto

1,390 cc

$620 lyt

118.0 kW (1s8 bhp)

View specs of the Volksyrageil Tiguan (2008"2011)

1,s51 kg

160bhp Turbocharged Engine, 240Nm Torque, 6 Speed
Gearbox, 0-100km/h In 8.9s, Bluet@th, Fog Lamp, 6
Airbags, Dual Ctimatic Controt Aircon, ISOFIX.

17' Rims, Auto Bi-Xenon Headtights, LED DRL, Auto
Rain Sensors, Eltrtric Retractable Side Mjrrors, Revere
Sensors, Kntrkdown Rear Seat.

Dscription Low Down payment. Low Interest Rate. Consjgnment
Unit. Viewing Based On Appointment Only. Baltmn
Scheme. In House Financtng Optjons Availabte. Buy
With A peace Of Mind. 1 Owner. Low Miteage. looo/o

Genuine Milege. No Chassis/St.uctural Damage.
Immaculate Condition. All Trade In Welcome.

coE $49,700 g
oMv 921,288 Q
ARF 921,804 &
Dercg Value 953,621 as of today (change) lE}

No, otov{ne6 t &
Type ofVeh SUV

Category pARF Car, Consignmef,t Car, Low tvt,leage Car

Avaitabitity Avaitabte iffisH#

i4ore Aci:ions Shar€

Owner Consignment Car

This cr is for sale by dirtrt owner via a mnsignment
agent. Consignmeot agents help to market, sell and
handle all documentation on the Gr selleds behatf.
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) 60 vehs sold | 67 vehs avajlabte

60 Jalan Lam Huat #01-03/04
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Transfer Fee

Down Payment

lst Instalment

$2s

$26,640 (chanqe) tlaximu,n 70010 Loan

$894

0
a
p
sj Total Uptmnt payment 927,559 (exctuding insurance)

t

I Lstiftats hsed on 7001. loa0 at 2.98c/c jnterst rate_ Check wittt ,eller for exact figure.

Items for Volkswagen Tiguan

Door Visr
170

gidded Carplate
For Salc

1r68,000

, Monster Tlne is a soecialist wq*shoo for Volkswaoen cars.
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